
 

April 28, 2021~2:00 PM Planning Commission Meeting Agenda Page 1 of 4 

SUPPLEMENTAL BENEFITS FUND 
STEERING COMMITTEE 

REGULAR QUARTERLY MEETING 

Oroville City Hall – Council Chambers 
1735 Montgomery Street 

Oroville, CA. 95965 

APRIL 28, 2021 
2:00 PM 
AGENDA 

 

This meeting may be broadcast remotely via audio and/or video conference at the following addresses: 

Cole & Huber, LLP, 2261 Lava Ridge Court, Roseville, CA 95661, (916) 223-3434 Recordings - All meetings are 

recorded and broadcast live on cityoforoville.org and YouTube. 

COVID-19 AND PUBLIC ACCESS AND PARTICIPATION  
 

The Oroville City Council Chambers are now open at 50% capacity. Individuals attending in person are 
expected to follow local public health guidelines. To view the meeting or provide comment, please see 
the options below.  All comments emailed will be provided to the Council Members for their 
consideration.  To prevent the spread of COVID-19 and to comply with the time limit regulations for 
individuals to provide comments to the Council, each device or phone number will only be allowed once 
per item.  Multiple individuals may not share the same device to provide public comment.    
 

To View the Meeting:  
1. Watch our live feed https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCAoRW34swYl85UBfYqT7IbQ/  

To Provide Comment to the Council:  
1. Email before the meeting by 12:00 PM your comments to publiccomment@cityoforoville.org  

2. Join the meeting virtually via Zoom – Join Zoom Meeting   
https://zoom.us/j/98955919326?pwd=VTdwMHY0R0JCRjM4NWhzaVJLdkJaUT09 

Meeting ID: 989 5591 9326 
Passcode:  419394 

3. Join the meeting by telephone (audio only): 

Telephone: 1-669-900-6833 

Meeting ID: 989 5591 9326 
Passcode: 419394 

4. Attend in Person 
 

To provide comment via zoom, you will need to use the raise hand function in Zoom.  For those 

accessing the meeting from a computer or smartphone, that raise hand feature can be selected by 

clicking or tapping it.  For members of the public utilizing a telephone (audio only) to access the 

meeting, you can use the raise hand feature when the item for which you desire to provide comment is 

called by pressing *9 on your keypad to raise your hand.  When it is your turn to speak, you will be 

called upon by the last 4 digits of your phone number, if available. 

If you would like to address the Committee at this meeting, you are requested to complete the 
blue speaker request form (located on the wall by the agendas) and hand it to the City Clerk, who 
is seated on the right of the Council Chamber.  The form assists the Clerk with minute taking and 
assists the presiding chair in conducting an orderly meeting. Providing personal information on 
the form is voluntary.  For scheduled agenda items, please submit the form prior to the conclusion 
of the staff presentation for that item.  Council has established time limitations of two (2) minutes per 
speaker on all items. (California Government Code §54954.3(b)). Pursuant to Government Code 
Section 54954.2, the Commission is prohibited from taking action except for a brief response from the 
Commission or staff to statements or questions relating to a non-agenda item.  

 

1

https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCAoRW34swYl85UBfYqT7IbQ/
mailto:publiccomment@cityoforoville.org
https://zoom.us/j/98955919326?pwd=VTdwMHY0R0JCRjM4NWhzaVJLdkJaUT09


 

April 28, 2021~2:00 PM Planning Commission Meeting Agenda Page 2 of 4 

CALL TO ORDER 

 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

 

ROLL CALL 

Committee Members (voting): Kent Fowler (Chairperson), FRRPD, David Pittman (Vice Chairperson), 
City of Oroville; Chuck Reynolds, City of Oroville; Shannon DeLong, FRRPD; Scott Thomson, City of 
Oroville 

Advisory Members (non-voting): Committee Members Eric See, Kevin Dossey (alternate) - DWR; 
Johnathan Young - SWC, Steve Rothert, Dave Steindorf (alternate) - American Rivers; Mark Grover, 
Claudia Knaus (alternate) - Chamber of Commerce 

 

HEARING OF INDIVIDUALS ON NON-AGENDA ITEMS 

This is the time to address the Committee about any item not listed on the agenda. If you wish to 
address the Committee on an item listed on the agenda, please follow the directions listed above. 

 

CONSENT CALENDAR 

1. VETERANS MEMORIAL AGREEMENT EXTENSION 

The SBF Steering Committee may consider changing the terms of 2018 NOFA Agreements with 
Oroville Veterans Memorial Park Committee. 

RECOMMENDATION 

Extend Agreement No.3272 

2. OROVILLE AREA CHAMBER OF COMMERCE AGREEMENT NO. 3243-3 EXTENSION 

The SBF Steering Committee may consider extending the terms of Agreement No.3243-3 with 
Oroville Area Chamber of Commerce. 

RECOMMENDATION 

Extend Agreement No.3243-3 

3. QUARTERLY SBF ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES TO THE CITY OF OROVILLE 

The City of Oroville, as SBF Fund Administrator, processed SBF administration expenses in the 
amount of $12,142.00 for January, February and March 2021. These expenses are within the 
approved SBF 2020-2021 budget. 

RECOMMENDATION 

This report is informational only. 

 

2



 

April 28, 2021~2:00 PM Planning Commission Meeting Agenda Page 3 of 4 

4. BIRDAGE THEATRE AGREEMENT EXTENSION 

The SBF Steering Committee may consider changing the terms of 2018 NOFA Agreements with 
Birdcage Theatre Inc. 

RECOMMENDATION 

Reopen and Extend Agreement No.3267 

5. APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES 

The Committee may approve the minutes of February 3, 2021.  

RECOMMENDATION 

Approve the minutes of February 3, 2021. 

 

PRESENTATIONS / UPDATES 

6. SBF Contract Amendment #12 (100k) 

7. 2018 FRRPD Agreement 3271 Update 

8. 2018 FRRPD Agreement 3271 Update 

9. 2018 Veterans Memorial Agreement 3272 Update 

10. 2018 Feather River Center Agreement 3280 Update 

11. Oroville Area Chamber of Commerce Update 

12. Oroville Downtown Business Association Update 

13. Community Enhancement Foundation Update 

 

REGULAR BUSINESS 

14. 2021 PROJECT NOFA APPLICATIONS 

The Supplemental Benefits Fund, Steering Committee may review applications, hear applicant 
presentations and make a recommendation for awarding of funds.   

RECOMMENDATION 

Approve applications totaling $200,000 or less, request more information.  

 

 

 

 

3



 

April 28, 2021~2:00 PM Planning Commission Meeting Agenda Page 4 of 4 

STEERING COMMITTEE ADVISORY MEMBERS AND STAFF COMMENTS 

DEPARTMENT OF WATER RESOURCES ADVISOR REPORT (Eric See) 

STATE WATER CONTRACTORS ADVISOR REPORT 

SBF PROGRAM SPECIALIST WRITTEN REPORT (Jordan Daley) 

1. SBF Program Specialist Quarterly Report 
 

CORRESPONDENCE 

1. STAGE Agreement Closing Update 
 

SBF CHAIRPERSON CALL FOR AGENDA ITEMS  

The SBF Chairperson will request agenda items from the Steering Committee, SBF Advisors, and SBF 
Staff for the July 28, 2021 Regular Quarterly Meeting. 

 

ADJOURNMENT  

The meeting will be adjourned.  The next regular quarterly meeting of the Supplemental Benefits Fund 
Steering Committee will be held on July 28, 2021 at 2:00 p.m. 

 

 
Accommodating Those Individuals with Special Needs – In compliance with the Americans with 
Disabilities Act, the City of Oroville encourages those with disabilities to participate fully in the public 
meeting process. If you have a special need in order to allow you to attend or participate in our public 
meetings, please contact the City Clerk at (530) 538-2535, well in advance of the regular meeting you 
wish to attend, so that we may make every reasonable effort to accommodate you. Documents distributed 
for public session items, less than 72 hours prior to meeting, are available for public inspection at City 
Hall, 1735 Montgomery Street, Oroville, California. 

4



SUPPLEMENTAL BENEFITS FUND STEERING COMMITTEE 
STAFF REPORT 

 
 
TO: SBF CHAIRPERSON AND COMMITTEE MEMBERS 
 
FROM: JORDAN DALEY, SBF PROGRAM SPECIALIST 

BILL LAGRONE, SBF FUND ADMINISTRATOR 
   
RE: VETERANS MEMORIAL AGREEMENT EXTENSION  
 
DATE: APRIL 28, 2021  
  

 
SUMMARY 
 
The SBF Steering Committee may consider changing the terms of 2018 NOFA 
Agreements with Oroville Veterans Memorial Park Committee. 
 
DISCUSSION 
 
On January 16, 2019 the SBF Steering Committee approved a NOFA request from 
Oroville Veterans Memorial Park Committee (OVMPC) in the amount of $92,098 
from the Project Fund for the next phase of construction in Oroville, CA. Due to the 
unforeseen project delays related to the Camp Fire, the ongoing drought, the 
COVID-19 pandemic and the North Complex Fire, OVMPC has requested that the 
agreement be extended until May 2022 or completion of project by the SBF 
Steering Committee. 
 
  
RECOMMENDATION 
 
Extend Agreement No.3272 
 
ATTACHMENTS 
 
OVMPC Request for Extension Letter 
 
 
   

5

Item 1.



 
 

 

 

 
 

Oroville Veterans Memorial Park 

PO Box 2586 

Oroville, CA 95965 

 
March 30, 2021 

 

Jordan Daley 

Supplemental Benefits Fund Program Specialist 

City of Oroville 

1735 Montgomerv St 

Oroville, CA 95965 

 
Re: SBF Agreement No. 3272 for "OVMP Trail Landscaping and Rest Stop plus Flag Pole" 

Dear Ms. Jordan Daley: 

Due to unforeseen project delays related to the Camp Fire, the ongoing drought, the COVID-19 

Pandemic and the North Complex Fire, the Oroville Veterans Memorial Park Committee is  

writing to request an extension of the term of SBF Grant Agreement No. 3272 "OVMP Trail  

Landscaping and Rest Stop plus Flag Pole" from its currently scheduled expiration on May 28, 

2021 until May 28, 2022 or completion of the project, whichever occurs first, for the purpose of 

construction of the flag pole and rest stop area as well as the installation of landscaping between 

the retaining wall and the trail along the River. 

 
Best Regards, 

 

PJ Shepard 

Treasurer/ OVMPC Project Manager 

Oroville Veterans Memorial Park Committee 

 
Cc: Benjamin Matray, County Architect, County of Butte 

6

Item 1.



Agreement 3272-1 

AMENDMENT TO AGREEMENT NO. 3272-1 BETWEEN THE CITY OF OROVILLE AND 
OROVILLE VETERANS MEMORIAL PARK COMMITTEE FOR THE NEXT PHASE OF 
CONSTRUCTION AS DESCRIBED IN EXHIBIT A, IN OROVILLE, CALIFORNIA (PROJECT) 
 
 This Second Amendment dated May 20, 2020 is to Agreement No. 3272-1 between the 

City of Oroville ("City") as the Supplemental Benefits Fund Administrator and Oroville Veterans 

Memorial park Committee ("Grantee").  

 In consideration of the terms and conditions herein, the City and Oroville Veterans 

memorial Park Committee agree that Agreement No. 3272-1 shall be amended as follows: 

1. Section 3 of the Agreement shall be amended to read: The term of this Agreement will 
begin on May 28, 2021, and shall terminate on May 28, 2022, or upon completion of the 
Project, whichever occurs first. The term may be amended only in writing by City and 
Grantee with the approval of the Supplemental Benefits Fund Steering Committee.  
 

2. Conflicts between the Agreement and the Second Amendment shall be controlled by this 
Second Amendment.  All other provisions within Agreement No. 3272-1 shall remain in 
full force and effect. 
 
 

 
CITY OF OROVILLE  OROVILLE VETERANS MEMORIAL PARK 
 
By: ______________ _________ By: _________________________  
       Chuck Reynolds, Mayor   PJ Shepard, Treasurer, OVMPC 
      
By: ____________________________ By:______________________________ 
     Kent Fowler, SBF Chairperson   
            
       
 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM:         ATTEST: 
 
 
By: ________________________        By: ___________________________ 
       Scott E. Huber, City Attorney                  Jackie Glover, Assistant City Clerk 
 
 

7

Item 1.



 
MAY  20, 2020           Page 1 of 1                                                                                                             
 

SUPPLEMENTAL BENEFITS FUND STEERING COMMITTEE 

STAFF REPORT 

 
 

TO: SBF CHAIRPERSON AND COMMITTEE MEMBERS 

FROM: JORDAN DALEY, SBF PROGRAM SPECIALIST 
BILL LAGRONE, SBF FUND ADMINISTRATOR 

RE: OROVILLE AREA CHAMBER OF COMMERCE AGREEMENT NO. 
3243-3 EXTENSION 
 

DATE: APRIL 28, 2020 

SUMMARY 

The SBF Steering Committee may consider extending the terms of Agreement 
No.3243-3 with Oroville Area Chamber of Commerce. 

DISCUSSION 

On April 24, 2019 the SBF Steering Committee approved a request from Oroville Area 
Chamber of Commerce in the amount of $60,000 from the Marketing/Community 
Benefit Fund. Funds were to be used to promote the Historic Downtown District using 
digital marketing. Oroville Area Chamber of Commerce has requested that the 
agreement be extended until August 31, 2021 by the SBF Steering Committee. 

FISCAL IMPACT 

None 

RECOMMENDATION 

Extend Agreement No.3243-3 

ATTACHMENTS 

Oroville Area Chamber of Commerce Request for Extension Letter 
Amendment to Agreement 3243-3 
 

 

8

Item 2.



9

Item 2.



Agreement 3243-4 

AMENDMENT TO AGREEMENT NO. 3243-3 BETWEEN THE CITY OF OROVILLE AND 
OROVILLE AREA CHMABER OF COMMERCE FOR TOURIUM MARKETING AS 
DESCRIBED IN EXHIBIT A, IN OROVILLE, CALIFORNIA (PROJECT) 
 
 This Fourth Amendment dated May 20, 2020 is to Agreement No. 3243-3 between the 

City of Oroville ("City") as the Supplemental Benefits Fund Administrator and Oroville Area 

Chamber of Commerce ("Grantee").  

 In consideration of the terms and conditions herein, the City and Oroville Area Chambers 

of Commerce agree that Agreement No. 3243-3 shall be amended as follows: 

1. This Agreement will terminate on August 31, 2021, or upon completion of the Project, 
whichever occurs first.  
 

2. Conflicts between the Agreement, including all prior amendments, and the Fourth 
Amendment shall be controlled by this Fourth Amendment.  All other provisions within 
Agreement No. 3243-3 shall remain in full force and effect. 
 
 

 
CITY OF OROVILLE  OROVILLE AREA CHAMBER OF COMMERCE 
 
By: ______________ _________ By: _________________________  
       Chuck Reynolds, Mayor   George Barber, Chairman of the Board 
      
By: ____________________________ By:______________________________ 
     Kent Fowler, SBF Chairperson   
            
       
 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM:         ATTEST: 
 
 
By: ________________________        By: ___________________________ 
       Scott E. Huber, City Attorney                  Jackie Glover, Assistant City Clerk 
 
 

10

Item 2.



 

SUPPLEMENTAL BENEFITS FUND STEERING COMMITTEE 
STAFF REPORT 

 
 
TO:  SBF CHAIRPERSON AND COMMITTEE MEMBERS 
 
FROM: JORDAN DALEY, SBF PROGRAM SPECIALIST 

BILL LAGRONE, SBF FUND ADMINISTRATOR 
   
RE: QUARTERLY SBF ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES TO THE CITY 

OF OROVILLE 
 
DATE: April 28, 2021 
   

 
SUMMARY 
 
The City of Oroville, as SBF Fund Administrator, processed SBF administration 
expenses in the amount of $12,142.00 for January, February and March 2021. 
These expenses are within the approved SBF 2020-2021 budget. 
 
DISCUSSION 
 
The expenses are within the guidelines of Contract # 460007302, Exhibit A, 
Attachment 1, Page 10 “…administrative duties include, but are not limited to, 
activities associated with management of the Fund.”  The amount of $12,142.00 
represents actual expenses verified against City of Oroville Sungard electronic 
financial system charges from January, February and March 2021. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT 
 
Reduces previously approved 2020-2021 Administrative Budget of $98,000 by 
$12,142.00. 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
This report is informational only. 
 
ATTACHMENTS 
 
Budget to Actual Expenses Analysis 

11

Item 3.



Approved Budget: $92,000

Budget  

Month Year Budget Actual Variance

July 2020 7,700.00         (4,565.50)        3,134.50         

August 2020 7,700.00         (4,132.19)        3,567.81         

September 2020 7,700.00         (3,155.43)        4,544.57         

October 2020 7,700.00         (2,392.00)        

November 2020 7,700.00         (1,914.00)        

December 2020 7,700.00         (9,573.00)        

January 2021 7,700.00         (4,545.00)        

February 2021 7,700.00         (3,541.00)        

March 2021 7,700.00         (4,056.00)        

April 2021 7,700.00         

May 2021 7,700.00         

June 2021 7,300.00         

Totals: 92,000.00       (37,874.12)      54,125.88       

Supplemental Benefits Fund (SBF)

Budget to Actual Expense Analysis 2020-2021

12

Item 3.



-               

13

Item 3.



SUPPLEMENTAL BENEFITS FUND STEERING COMMITTEE 
STAFF REPORT 

 
 
TO: SBF CHAIRPERSON AND COMMITTEE MEMBERS 
 
FROM: JORDAN DALEY, SBF PROGRAM SPECIALIST 

BILL LAGRONE, SBF FUND ADMINISTRATOR 
   
RE: BIRDAGE THEATRE AGREEMENT EXTENSION  
 
DATE: APRIL 28, 2021  
  

 
SUMMARY 
 
The SBF Steering Committee may consider changing the terms of 2018 NOFA 
Agreements with Birdcage Theatre Inc. 
 
DISCUSSION 
 
On January 16, 2019 the SBF Steering Committee approved a NOFA request from 
Birdcage Theatre Inc. in the amount of $25,000 from the Project Fund for 
marketing, production rights and special events in Oroville, CA. Due to the 
unforeseen circumstances, Agreement No. 3267 expired with a remaining balance 
of $3,904.56. Birdcage Theatre has requested that the agreement be reopened, 
allowing them to use the remaining funding, expiring on April 2022 or completion 
of project by the SBF Steering Committee. 
 
  
RECOMMENDATION 
 
Reopen and Extend Agreement No.3267 
 
ATTACHMENTS 
 
Birdcage Theatre request for extension letter 
Amendment to Agreement No. 3267 
 
 
   

14

Item 4.



          

        4/22/2021 

          

          

         

Dear City of Oroville, 

 

Due to Covid 19 all of our events have been suspended since 3/2020. I sent a letter to Jordan on 

6/18/2020 requesting extensions on both our mural and SBF grant funding. 

Our mural is completed however still needs to be installed. Our initial proposal was submitted almost 3 

years ago. At that point in time we had a contractor lined up to do the installation. This contractor is no 

longer available. We need additional time and funds to find a new contractor and get the installation 

completed. We had delays prior to Covid 19 due to length of time it took to get initial contracts and our 

artist had to have surgery.  

Please let me know if I can answer any questions or concerns. 

 

Sincerely, 

Jennifer Beers 

President  

Birdcage Theatre 

323-821-9411 cell 

15

Item 4.



Agreement 3267 

AMENDMENT TO AGREEMENT NO. 3267 BETWEEN THE CITY OF OROVILLE AND 
BIRDCAGE THEATRE INC. FOR MARKETING & PRODUCTION RIGHTS AND SPECIAL 
EVENTS IN OROVILLE, CALIFORNIA (PROJECT) 
 
 This First Amendment dated May 20, 2020 is to Agreement No. 3267 between the City of 

Oroville ("City") as the Supplemental Benefits Fund Administrator and Birdcage Theatre Inc. 

("Grantee").  

 In consideration of the terms and conditions herein, the City and Birdcage Theatre Inc. 

agree that Agreement No. 3267 shall be amended as follows: 

1. This Agreement will terminate on April 30, 2022 or upon completion of the Project, 
whichever occurs first.  
 

2. Conflicts between the Agreement, including all prior amendments, and the First 
Amendment shall be controlled by this First Amendment.  All other provisions within 
Agreement No. 3267 shall remain in full force and effect. 
 
 

 
CITY OF OROVILLE  BIRDCAGE THEATRE INC. 
 
By: ______________ _________ By: _________________________  
       Chuck Reynolds, Mayor   Jennifer Beers, Birdcage Theatre Inc. 
      
By: ____________________________ By:______________________________ 
     Kent Fowler, SBF Chairperson   
            
       
 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM:         ATTEST: 
 
 
By: ________________________        By: ___________________________ 
       Scott E. Huber, City Attorney                  Jackie Glover, Assistant City Clerk 
 
 

16

Item 4.



 

February 03, 2021~2:00 PM SBF Steering Committee Meeting Minutes Page 1 of 3 

SUPPLEMENTAL BENEFITS FUND 
STEERING COMMITTEE 

REGULAR QUARTERLY MEETING 

Oroville City Hall – Council Chambers 
1735 Montgomery Street 

Oroville, CA. 95965 

FEBRUARY 03, 2021 
MINUTES 

 
 

This meeting agenda was posted on January 27, 2021 at 4:51pm. This meeting was recorded and may be viewed at 

cityoforoville.org or on YouTube. 
 

CALL TO ORDER – Chairperson Thomson opened the meeting at 2pm.  

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE – Led by Chairperson Thomson 

ROLL CALL 

PRESENT: Committee Members (voting): Kent Fowler, FRRPD, David Pittman (Vice Chairperson), 
City of Oroville; Chuck Reynolds, City of Oroville; Shannon DeLong, FRRPD; Scott Thomson 
(Chairperson), City of Oroville 

PRESENT: Advisory Members (non-voting): Committee Members Eric See, DWR; Jonathan Young - 
SWC, Dave Steindorf - American Rivers; Mark Grover, Claudia Knaus - Chamber of Commerce 

PRESENT: Staff: Fund Administrator Bill LaGrone, SBF Consultant Bob Marciniak, Assistant City Clerk 
Jackie Glover.   

HEARING OF INDIVIDUALS ON NON-AGENDA ITEMS 

There were 0 public comments 

CONSENT CALENDAR 
 

Motion by Committee Member Reynolds and second by Committee Member Fowler to approve the 
consent calendar. Motion passed.  

AYES:   Fowler, Pittman, Reynolds, DeLong, Thomson 
NOES:  None  
ABSTAIN: None 
ABSENT:  None 
 

1. APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES 

The Committee approved the minutes of December 2, 2020.  

2. LETTER OF SUPPORT FOR DRAG BOAT RACES  

The Committee authorized the chairperson to sign a letter of support for Drag Boat Races at the 
Feather River Aquatic Center. 

 

17

Item 5.



 

February 03, 2021~2:00 PM SBF Steering Committee Meeting Minutes Page 2 of 3 

3. LETTER OF SUPPORT FOR CLAY PIT UPGRADES 

The Committee authorized the chairperson to sign a letter of support for improvements at the 
Clay Pit SVRA recreational area. 

4. QUARTERLY SBF ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES TO THE CITY OF OROVILLE 

The City of Oroville, as SBF Fund Administrator, processed SBF administration expenses in the 

amount of $14,021.81 for October, November and December 2020. These expenses are within 

the approved SBF 2020/2021 budget. This item was informational only. 

PRESENTATIONS / UPDATES 

5. 2021 NOFA Update – The Committee received a 2021 NOFA update. The Committee 
requested to receive an update on the NOFA projects at every meeting.  

6. Oroville Area Chamber of Commerce Update – The Chamber of Commerce provided an update 
on Chamber activity.  

REGULAR BUSINESS 

7. SELECTION OF A CHAIRPERSON AND VICE CHAIRPERSON FOR THE SUPPLEMENTAL 
BENEFITS FUND STEERING COMMITTEE 

The Committee elected a Chairperson & Vice Chairperson for the 2021 calendar year 

Motion by Committee Member Reynolds and second by Chairperson Thomson to select Kent 
Fowler as Chairperson for the 2021 calendar year. Motion passed.  

AYES:   Fowler, Pittman, Reynolds, DeLong, Thomson 
NOES:  None  
ABSTAIN: None 
ABSENT:  None 
 

Motion by Chairperson Thomson and second by Committee Member Reynolds to select David 
Pittman as the Vice Chairperson for the 2021 calendar year. Motion passed.  

AYES:   Fowler, Pittman, Reynolds, DeLong, Thomson 
NOES:  None  
ABSTAIN: None 
ABSENT:  None 
 

8. ADDING AN ADVISORY MEMBER REPRESENTATIVE TO THE SUPPLEMENTAL 
BENEFITS FUND STEERING COMMITTEE  

The Committee discussed adding a California Department of Parks and Recreation Park 
representative to the SBF Advisory committee. 

Motion by Committee Member Reynolds and second by Committee Member Pittman to 
add a California Department of Parks and Recreation Park Representative to the SBF 
Advisory Committee. Motion passed.  

AYES:   Fowler, Pittman, Reynolds, DeLong, Thomson 
NOES:  None  
ABSTAIN: None 
ABSENT:  None 

18

Item 5.



 

February 03, 2021~2:00 PM SBF Steering Committee Meeting Minutes Page 3 of 3 

 

9. FEATHER RIVER CENTER AGREEMENT NO. 3280 AMENDMENT 

The SBF Steering Committee receivef updated information regarding the 2018 NOFA 
Agreement No. 3280 with Feather River Center (FRC) and consider a contract amendment and 
extension. 

Motion by Committee Member Thomson and second by Committee Member Reynolds to 
amend & extend Agreement No.3280. Motion passed.  

AYES:   Fowler, Pittman, Reynolds, DeLong, Thomson 
NOES:  None  
ABSTAIN: None 
ABSENT:  None 
 
STEERING COMMITTEE ADVISORY MEMBERS AND STAFF COMMENTS 

DEPARTMENT OF WATER RESOURCES ADVISOR REPORT – The committee received a verbal 
report from Eric See.  

STATE WATER CONTRACTORS ADVISOR REPORT – The Committee was introduced to Jonathan 
Young.  

SBF PROGRAM SPECIALIST WRITTEN REPORT 

1. Program Specialist Quarterly Written Report received from Jordan Daley and a verbal report 
from Bob Marciniak.  

Committee Member Pittman mentioned that the Rotary Club is working on the fireworks show for 4th of 
July, considering airport again and a possible fly in. 

CORRESPONDENCE - None 

SBF CHAIRPERSON CALL FOR AGENDA ITEMS  

There were 0 items requested.  

Committee Member Shannon DeLong introduced himself.  

Committee Member Reynolds thanked Sonny Brandt for his service on the committee. 

ADJOURNMENT  

Chairperson Fowler adjourned the meeting at 2:47pm.   

 
APPROVED:       ATTESTED: 

 

___________________________________   ___________________________________ 

Chairperson Kent Fowler     Assistant City Clerk Jackie Glover 

  

19

Item 5.



1

Jordan Daley

From: See, Eric@DWR <Eric.See@water.ca.gov>
Sent: Thursday, March 11, 2021 9:56 AM
To: Jordan Daley; Esparza, Lynne@DWR
Cc: Whitmore, Elizabeth (Liza)@DWR; Bambauer, Andrew@DWR
Subject: RE: SBF Contract Amendment #12 (100K)

Good morning Jordan, sorry for not responding back sooner. After your email weeks ago I had made several 
internal inquiries with DWR budget and finance staff and now realize that I never got back to you with the 
results of that effort. 
 
First of all, DWR and the City of Oroville do not have a contract in place for DWR to make payments to the 
SBF. The contract that we had been using expired in July of 2020, but we were not able to renew it because of 
spending restrictions imposed last spring by the Governor’s Office as a result of the Covid-19 Pandemic and its 
economic impacts on the State of California. My recent inquiries with our DWR budget/finance staff confirmed 
that these restrictions are still in place so DWR cannot renew the funding contract at the present time. I will 
continue to monitor this, and will let you know when these restrictions are lifted. 
 
 
Some additional info on the process: 
 The vehicle for DWR to provide funds to the SBF is a contract (i.e. Interagency Agreement) between DWR 

and the City of Oroville, as the City of Oroville is the Fund Administrator for the SBF. As described above, 
we cannot do a new contract until the State’s Covid-related budget restrictions are removed as they restrict 
all non-essential contracts. The 100K of funding to the SBF falls into this category because this funding is 
not yet a FERC Settlement Agreement requirement. 
 

 The SBF is a component of the FERC Relicensing Settlement Agreement that DWR signed with the City of 
Oroville, Feather River Recreation and Parks District, Oroville Area Chamber of Commerce, American 
Rivers, and dozens of other stakeholders. The funding for the SBF is provided in series of payment actions. 
DWR has made all of the payment actions that have been required to date. There are some payment 
actions that are not triggered until after the new FERC license occurs. The annual 100K payments that 
DWR has been providing for the last many years are advancements against one of those future payment 
actions, specifically the lump sum payment of $4,135,000 that is described in the Settlement Agreement 
Appendix B, Section B100, Item E.3.0. 

 
 Years ago, the SBF Steering Committee recognized that the issuance of the new FERC license was taking 

longer than expected and it requested that DWR provide funding to the SBF in advance of the new FERC 
license. Even though this was not a requirement, DWR agreed to provide 100K per year as a discretionary 
action to support the SBF and its ongoing positive relationship with the Steering Committee. These 
payments have been advancements against the future lump sum payment of $4,135,000. 

 
 Once the new FERC license occurs, the remaining payment actions will become requirements. This will 

entail the remainder of the $4,135,000 lump sum payment, as well as the $1 million per year described in 
Settlement Agreement Appendix B, Section B100, Item E.4.0 (for a 50-year license, it reduces if the term is 
less). 

 
Once the spending restrictions are lifted, we would like to complete a contract with the City of Oroville to make 
payments against the remainder of the $4,135,000.  As I mentioned above, we are closely monitoring the 
Governor’s directives and I will contact you when this occurs. 

. 
ATTENTION: This message originated from outside the City of Oroville. Please exercise judgment before opening attachments, 

clicking on links, or replying. 
. 

20

Item 6.



Page 1 

 
CITY OF OROVILLE 

STAFF REPORT 

 
 

 
TO: SBF CHAIRPERSON AND COMMITTEE MEMBERS 

FROM: BILL LAGRONE, SBF FUND ADMINISTRATOR 
JORDAN DALEY, SBF PROGRAM SPECIALIST 

RE: 2021 PROJECT NOFA APPLICATIONS 

DATE: APRIL 28, 2021 

SUMMARY 

The Supplemental Benefits Fund, Steering Committee may review applications, hear 
applicant presentations and make a recommendation for awarding of funds.   

DISCUSSION 

The SBF Steering Committee released a Notice of Funds Available in the amount of 
$200,000 on January 20, 2021, held a workshop on February 4, 2021 and closed the 
acceptance of applications on March 22, 2021. The City received five (5) applications for 
projects totaling $294,073. The following chart is a list of applications in order of received. 

 

Applicant Name Project Amount 

STAGE Upgrade mezzanine $29,000 

Downtown Oroville Business Association Renovate Minors Alley $55,000 

Rotary Club of Oroville Lighting of Table Mountain Bridge $100,000 

YMCA – Oroville Pool, bathroom, & locker room 

restoration  

$75,000 

Oroville Veterans Memorial Park Flagpole & trail rest stop project $35,073 

 

Attached are the applications for each applicant.  

 

 

21

Item 14.



Page 2 

FISCAL IMPACT 

Fund Balance $170,797.45, committee funds of $75,000, remaining balance of $127,759.07 

 

RECOMMENDATION 

Approve applications totaling $200,000 or less, request more information.  

ATTACHMENTS 

Application for each applicant  
 

 

22

Item 14.



23

Item 14.



24

Item 14.



25

Item 14.



26

Item 14.



27

Item 14.



28

Item 14.



29

Item 14.



30

Item 14.



31

Item 14.



32

Item 14.



33

Item 14.



34

Item 14.



35

Item 14.



36

Item 14.



37

Item 14.



38

Item 14.



39

Item 14.



40

Item 14.



41

Item 14.



42

Item 14.



43

Item 14.



44

Item 14.



45

Item 14.



46

Item 14.



47

Item 14.



48

Item 14.



49

Item 14.



50

Item 14.



51

Item 14.



52

Item 14.



53

Item 14.



54

Item 14.



55

Item 14.



56

Item 14.



57

Item 14.



58

Item 14.



59

Item 14.



60

Item 14.



61

Item 14.



62

Item 14.



63

Item 14.



64

Item 14.



65

Item 14.



66

Item 14.



67

Item 14.



68

Item 14.



69

Item 14.



70

Item 14.



71

Item 14.



72

Item 14.



73

Item 14.



74

Item 14.



75

Item 14.



76

Item 14.



77

Item 14.



78

Item 14.



79

Item 14.



80

Item 14.



81

Item 14.



82

Item 14.



Handouts at 
Meeting 04.28.21



SUPPLEMENTAL BENEFITS FUND STEERING COMMITTEE 
STAFF REPORT 

 
 
 
TO:  SBF CHAIRPERSON & COMMITTEE MEMBERS 
 
FROM:  JORDAN DALEY, PROGRAM SPECIALIST  

BILL LAGRONE SBF FUND ADMINISTRATOR 
    
RE: SBF UPDATE 
 
DATE: APRIL 28, 2021 
  
 
1. SBF FINANCIAL SUMMARY 

 
 
The SBF currently has:  
 

 Current Account Balance: $1,504,325.00 

 Commitments of $1,048,994.00 

 Released 2021 $200,000 NOFA 
 
 
 
2.        SBF PROGRAM SPECIALIST SUMMARY OF ACTIVITIES: 
 

The SBF Program Specialist returned from Family Leave on November 18th.  
Continues to dedicate 20hr a week to SBF related activities. 
 
GRANT UPDATES: 
 

 FRRPD 
o Nelson Pool:   
o Brad Freeman Trail  
o Verbal and written NOFA update provided 
 

 Veterans Memorial Park:  Anticipates a lot of construction in 2021- verbal 
NOFA update provided 
 

 STAGE:  All spending is complete, closing Agreements #3273 and #3279. 
Final update attached 

 

 ODBA:  Agreement No. 3268 has been closed. 
 

 Birdcage Theatre:  Asking for an extension on closed Agreement No. 3267 
for remaining funds of $3,904.59 
 

83

Item 1.



 Feather River Center: verbal NOFA update provided 
 

 Chamber of Commerce:  Tourism Marketing, Agreement No.3243-3 
verbal update 

 

 Upstate Community Enhancement Foundation:  Continues to interface 
with the groups that were awarded grants for various public events in 2021. 
Written update provided.   

 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

84

Item 1.



The State Theatre Arts Guild, Inc.  (STAGE) – 4/28/2021 SBF Update 

The State Theatre Arts Guild, Inc.  (STAGE) completed all projects associated with SBF contract #3273 
($638,500) and  #3279 ($375,000) in January 2021.  In addition, STAGE expended matching funds of 
$506,750.  The matching funds were derived from generous community donations, large and small, 
along with the support of the tireless volunteer hours of Stage Members, Board of Directors and non-
Stage members.  The projects completed with these funds were the Neon Blade and Marquee, Façade 
Repair due to the removal of the old marquee, installation of the Mighty Wurlitzer Theatrical Organ, 
Roof and Solar replacement, Technical equipment upgrades, restoration of the hidden Mural on the 
north wall, a Lobby upgrade that included replicas of the historical chandeliers and painting details 
uncovered during the mural restoration, and new carpet.  Matching funds were also expended for 
Project Management and ongoing theater operations expenses during the shutdown.  STAGE endeavors 
to use local contractors where possible, and we appreciate the generous donations of time and 
materials from these contractors to make our efforts go further.   As always, STAGE wishes to express 
the gratitude of our volunteers, membership, Board of Directors, and the Oroville Community who stand 
with us in the Miracle on Myers, and to the members of the Supplemental Benefit Fund Committee for 
their continued faith in us. 

 

85

Item 1.






	04.28.2021 Agenda Packet
	Top
	Item 1.	Veterans Memorial Agreement Extension
	Veterans NOFA Extensions - staff report
	Veterans Extension Letter
	Amendment  to Agreement 3272-1

	Item 2.	OROVILLE AREA CHAMBER OF COMMERCE AGREEMENT NO. 3243-3 EXTENSION
	Staff Report Chamber of Commerce
	2020-2021 SBF Contract Extension Request
	Amendment to Agreement 3243-3

	Item 3.	ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES
	Staff Report Administrative Expenses 4.28
	Budget to ActualExpense Analysis 2020-2021

	Item 4.	BIRDAGE THEATRE AGREEMENT EXTENSION
	Birdcage NOFA Extensions - staff report
	Birdcage extension request
	Amendment  to Agreement 3267

	Item 5.	SBF Minutes - Feb. 3, 2021
	02.03.2021 Minutes

	Item 6.	SBF Contract Amendment #12 (100k)
	DWR email

	Item 7.	2018 FRRPD Agreement 3271 Update
	Item 8.	2018 FRRPD Agreement 3270 Update
	Item 9.	2018 Veterans Memorial Agreement 3272 Update
	Item 10.	2018 Feather River Center Agreement 3280 Update
	Item 11.	Oroville Area Chamber of Commerce Update
	Item 12.	Oroville Downtown Business Association Update
	Item 13.	Upstate Community Enhancement Foundation Update
	Item 14.	2021 Project NOFA Applications
	NOFA Staff Report
	STAGE Application
	ODBA Application
	Rotary Application
	YMCA Application
	Veterans Application

	Bottom

	04.28.21 Handouts 

